Senate Steering Minutes
February 2, 2007
3:30 PM — HUB 204n

Respectfully submitted by Senate Secreddayx Gwozdaand after 5 PM acting
SecretaryStephanie Adler

|. Call to Order and Roll Call

Hala called the meeting to order at 3:41 PM.

Hala Dillsi — present

Mikhail Smirnov — present

Charles Cadwallader— present

Alex Gwozda— present until 5pm excused
Sam Al-Khoury — present

Erin Shields — present

Rene Singleton -present

Cullen White — absent

Jessica Kang- present

Jono Hanks— present

Stephanie Adler— present

Melissa Aar — late excused, present at 5:45
Selma Dillsi— present, later proxy by Doug McManaway
Jon Solomon- present

Il. Approval of the Agenda

Stephaniemoved to place OA-13-5, OA-13-6, R-13-18, SO-13atler legislative
referrals. Seconded. Without objection.

Charles moved to place committee appointments after afaeports.

Charles said they’ll take five minutes, and wants to makee that gets done in case
organic acts do not finish. He said he also migtgdto leave early.

Stephanieseconded. Without objection.

Erin moved to place under general discussion afteroapypy the Senate agenda to
discuss the vote of confidenc8tephanieseconded Melissaobjected.

Erin said we need to discuss technicalities to make werare clear.

| " H$0%



Melissasaid we can discuss it while approving the Seagénda.
Erin called division.
5-3-2, passes.

Mikhail moved to place Approval of Senate Agenda afteeg@miscussion of how to
handle vote of confidence, and renumber.

Erin seconded. Without objection.
Erin moved to approve the agenda as amen&ephanieseconded. Without objection.

lll. Chair's Report

Hala said she thought the roundtable in Steering lastkwvent very well. She said two
things rang clear, 1) that we have communicatiablems between officers, Steering,
and Senate, and 2) that we should present somefaarity before Senate. She said that
doesn’t mean not questioning issue, but that desagents are handled respectfully and
civilly and not hostile. She said officers disasshis, and she said she is stressing how
we communicate. She said we are not done by aapsnéut that conversation is
starting and continuing. She said one thing treatan do is go behind the microphone
and talk as officers, and then present differingnioms before Senate if necessary after
that step. She said feedback from Steering aret &banators will be very helpful
throughout the process. She said we’re working/bat is coming up with the vote of
confidence. She said there is a videocast repattlthe Daily interviewed people and
why they did the vote of confidence. She saidairesulted with our advisor and others
about her presenting before a Daily video camerd veanted everyone to know that
would be up. She said handbooks are out.

Tyler Dockins said he put out a letter to editor, and it wasmeant to be a slight to
Senate. He said he tried to counteract negatiaely,wanted to represent all kinds of
entities. He said he should have included thatrassteps in every part of the ASUW.
He encouraged anyone to email. He said he wenhdrtm anyone who was in the HUB
Thursday afternoon, and that is why those namessae.

Hala thankedTyler for letting us know.

Selmaasked committee chairs to initial minutes.

Mikhail said those were the tabled minutes.

Hala said we lost the amendments.

! " #S%



V. Officer Reports

Mikhail said the most important issue has been the Cotistial Amendment process

for Senate. He said many people had their ingdé said the process, which is still

being discussed, and it clarifies very specifictigt Senate has the power to override the
Board of Directors with 3/4ths. He said it chanbew the Judicial committee operates
and expands the purview to be able to give rulang$ recommendations to any entity

and not only the Board of Directors. He said hieethwith Karl Smith, and they came

up with some potential amendments to make the psos@oother. He said we should
have a final version at the BOD meeting next wéekefully, and then send it to

Judicial.

Shawn Fisherasked what bill he was talking about.

Mikhail said he was talking about Erin’s board of direg'tbill. He said the other is a
by-law amendment, and Erin’s is a proposal of thesttutional amendment to the
voters.

Shawnasked ifLaura’s bill was amended.

Mikhail said it was tabled this week, so that as 1.0@iséd out, it could be compatible
completely with Erin’s.

Jon said it's a very important process since we anedgr He suggested caution in
introducing this to Senate, since a lot of themvary new. He said a lot of discussion
with Laura’s bill went over his head, so he must not be thg onk that feels that way.

Mikhail said he thinks part of that will be solved by thieoduction of Erin’'s Senate Bill
to Senate, SB-13-1, which is the same thing treBibard of Directors is looking at.

Erin said they're basically the same with a few minmaurgges. She said it can be made
very clear what exactly is being changed. She sa@ddoes not want to see Senate lose
what was gained last year. She said Laura’sdithodifying by-laws, and her bill could
amend the constitution. She said both will beuised next week at the Board. She said
it would take a month before any decision is madéeboard level, and that will be a
good amount of time to educate.

Alex thanked people for website feedback, and said teebysdates are behind because
of being gone all weekend.

Mikhail said if they have committee amendments and amemdrt@the floor so they
can have updated legislation.

! " #S%



Mikhail said he had Selma’s from the other day.

Charles said the senator list was fixed online. He sa&advanted to ask if we will be
able to have an auction on thé"1due to Senate sentiments.

Jon said yes, because it's for charity and it's sonmgtho lighten the mood.
Shawn Fisher said yes, because we need to pidkeugpirit.

Samsaid yes, definitely.

Sameersaid we could put it off a little bit for logisa€and time reasons.

Maggie McLaughlin asked what it was.

Charles saidTravis Grandy started it last year, a Senate leadership auctit#said the
money is donated to charity. He said it was owamislved at the last meeting, and he did

not mention it. He asked if one week is enougletimadvertise.

Melissasaid she thinks we should still do it, after theek, and she thinks there will
probably be plenty of attendance. She said helghast make a decision and do it.

Jon Evansasked if we have any legislation supporting chhté organization besides
Up ‘til Dawn.

Melissasaid it's the day before Valentine’s Day, so puoght back a week would not be
exciting.

Hala called a straw poll for having it the "1:3steering was highly in favor, no one
opposed.

Jon wanted to say they now have a preliminary desagd, he’d be happy to show
individuals or put it on the forum.

V. Committee Referrals

Joseph Aeucipe- Off-campus
Clayton Olney — AA

Yecelica Validivia - Campus
Maggie McLaughlin — Off-Campus

Sammoved.Selmaseconded. Without objection.

! " #S%



VI. Leqislative Referrals

SB-13-1

Stephanieasked the process of dealing with Senate BillsZewhte Orders.

Mikhail said our by-laws do not say. He said the defadtir resolution. He said he
interprets that we send it to a committee.

Shawn Fishersaid his Senate Order has a vague process, agdstad Steering or
General. He said General doesn’t have experiendedl with this, since it requires
more expertise. He said next week we could addfaas and his.

Mikhail said Steering meetings are public, so they mustbertised three days in
advance.

Samsaid he was thinking of sending them directlyhi® tioor, and they’re such huge
large issues, and encouraged having that valualieecsation during the floor. He
wasn’t sure there would be additional benefit galmgugh the same discussions as
before.

Jono saidSam said what he wanted to say.

Erin said she disagreed, since Steering has not dest@A&’s very well. She said

debate at Steering is not great, and we could bidr@h having some committees
involved with the discussion. She said she’s hasito refer directly to the floor without
smaller conversation first. She said unlike thedrect code, we should take smaller steps
to make sure everyone's on the same page.

Melissasaid she disagreed with sending it to the flomGesthere would be too many
voices all at once. She said we are quick to distcoommittees, when it should be
people talking to people, including committees.e Shid sponsors should be talking with
as many people as possible, and that committe&scloeely at details. She said anyone
who is interested in them should go to those coterst She said we should not have
steering only look at it, since we need more vaicgke said newer senators would may
not be too unqualified.

Jon moved to refer this dually to both General Affaared Campus Affairs.
Doug asked if it is in order.

Hala said another committee can look at it informadipice they can’t also make
amendments and one committee recommendation.

! " #S%



Jon said he was thinking that more people need to kaleeut what's going on, and
hoping that referring to two committees allows ti@aof more knowledge about what's
going on.

Mikhail said it's most likely not the final version of thél, and there will probably be
many changes. He said he’s worried about sentitoghe floor, then the next week
there would be heavy amendments at the board Ié¥elsaid until we have something
that is semi-final, we should not send it out, egdéy not to the floor.

Samsaid after submission it would still be revisddle asked why didn’t they wait to
submit.

Erin said they could talk about it at another time ause revisions had not been brought
to her attention.

Mikhail said many people worked on the board bill and teelnidl together, and some of
them who worked on it felt that it should be chahgeter submittal. He would wait for
the board to accept changes before presentingther senators.

Hala asked if he sees amendments made in committe@ldyieging brought to the
board on Thursday.

Mikhail was thinking that the Board would make amendmirsts and those
amendments could come to Senate, which doesn’'trsiadhel the issue fully. He
suggested sending it to Steering for a week, andamesend it to committee or Senate
afterward.

Samasked if we can table something within Steering.

Hala said we think we can table.

Doug McManawayis now proxying foSelma

Jon said it's allowed to refer to Steering then rdfea committee.

Mikhail said he believes it's in order to table for a week

Hala asked if Steering can amend it and then sendcibiomittee.

Mikhail said that would apply if we table it for a week.

Renesaid we can table it for a week. She asked ihaxe a timeline, and decide from
there.

! " #S%



Travis said we have a lot of time to do this, if we coesLaura’s Board Bill that has
not yet been referred to Judicial.

Erin said it's probably not appropriate to refer toe®iteg and then to a committee. She
said it could be appropriate for committee to cdesit for two weeks.

Stephaniesaid she likes the idea of treating it as an GogAnt, and developing pro’s
and con’s, and also having every committee talkibgut it. She said people can still
come to Steering if they want to. She said it gpta great setting for having open
discussion by the time it gets to the Senate floor.

Mikhail said he was thinking about would not work, becéteering cannot table
legislation. He said it's rules Il section 5.

Hala said Steering cannot suspend rules, and steeaimgeder to steering and table it for
another week. She said it cannot be referred tthancommittee.

Jon Evanssaid General Affairs has newer members, and hédntallenge Steering to
challenge senators who have put a lot of time $#pate, who want to participate, and he
said above all places committees are the placgsnitifeel most comfortable. He said
ultimately senators should have that conversation.

Shawnsaid he still doesn’t understand what he wroteraftorking on it for a week.

Doug moved to refer SB-13-1 to General AffaiBecondedMikhail objected.

Doug said it should be a conversation, and people teeadderstand it and be exposed
to it.

Mikhail said he thinks before it goes to general affa&iesthinks everyone in Steering
needs to understand what it does. He said we toegdidcuss it now.

Hala said it's in order to move this discussion beleaneral discussion.

Melissasaid all the bills are all very procedural. Sh&lghere are six committees
without legislation. She encouraged everyone tb@uoe and do research, and send it to
General Affairs now, and then keep it there for tmeeks or more. She said we should
get it out to senators.

Jessicamoved to close debate.

Seconded. Objection.

Debate closed.

! " #S%



SB-13-1 referred to General Affairs.

OA-13-5
Jon asked how Organic Acts work.

Mikhail said they are only different from other legislatibthey amend by-laws or
rules. These do not, so they are sent to comntliethe floor.

Stephanieasked why it's called an OA.
Ehsansaid it's an internal matter.

Ehsansaid he wants greater discussion, and censuragnisre moderate act and he
does not believe quorum failure should result maeal from office. He said this is an
official reprimand from Senate. He said he wil lis best to have it moved above the
vote of confidence, and that is difficult because by-laws said the vote of confidence
should be placed first in the agenda. He said teeprets that to mean it is “placed”
there, but the agenda can still be amended fromteasaid we can discuss three
options, including taking no action, censuringr@moving officers.

Shawnasked if can verify it's possible to have it moaabve the vote of confidence.
Hala said that's part of what we should look at for agenda, and it's a gray area.
Shawnsaid we cannot change the by-laws. He said hendosee a middle perspective.
Mikhail said he advised our chair to make a decisionsaittmany disagree with his
interpretation, that Senate and Sturgis and any bbduld be allowed to do as much as
possible. He said unless the rules state the badyot do something, then it should be
allowed to do so. He said many say that somethasgto be listed to be able to do it,
whereas he believes

Erin asked the exact lines from the by-laws.

Mikhail read Section 8. of the Senate by-laws. He samt® as a parliamentary body
can decide how to do something, so he does ndt ihimould be out of order to move
items of the agenda or call for a discussion pebeidre the vote. He said others that

have stood in his position as parliamentarian waoliddgree with him.

Hala said he wants Steering completely on the same, pagewe need to discuss it.

! " #S%



Hala said we can discuss it when we decide the agenda.
Erin asked if we can talk about it during the discus$ar vote of confidence issues.

Jon Solomonmoved to refer OA-13-5 to Publicity and Outreadhelissaseconded.
Sam objected.

Jon said sinc&Ehsan’sintention is to get it onto the floor, and he saigk of the duties
of Publicity and Outreach is to maintain camaraslariSenate.

Samsaid it should go directly to the floor, to minieipeople talking about it outside the
main body of the Senate. He said he wants to nzeiisaying anything not relevant to
the real issue at hand, and it needs to be coutavhelly in Senate and not in Steering or
committees, and only talk about it for the thre@ues each speaker allotted in the by-
laws.

Doug asked ifSamwants discussion limited to what's on by-laws.

Samsaid yes, essentially.

Ehsansaid he agrees witham, and he said the purpose is to give senate adpirdn.

Stephanieas note-taker

Shawnsaid it shouldn’t go to Publicity, should go to iMieership because it is involving
student involvement with Senate.

Jon said this was from the website.
Charles asked where.

Melissasaid shouldn’t send it to floor, should discusdemAgenda discussion. We
should send the act to a committee, not necessdeaipbership.

Doug moved to close debat&econded. No objection.

Motion fails.

Erin moved to refer to Membership.

Second belissa Objected bysam

! " #S%



Erin said she feels that it needs to be reviewed byntittee. Senators would benefit
from understanding wh&hsan means by the act and would help discussion om.floo

Samsaid the discussion should not be secluded in atieen This is a unique situation
and should not go to committee.

Reneasked if this goes to committee and comes baSkeiéring would be comfortable
with discussing this again.

Ehsan said the act wouldn't be relevant if the officdmn’'t make the vote of confidence.
If it is moved to later he will just table it indeitely.

Sameersaid he agrees with Sam but the idea that we d&owt people from discussing
Senate issues is not sensible. It should go tfidbe

Jessicamoved to close debat&econded. No objection.
Division: tied.
Charles says a roll call vote could be in order.

Renesays the chair cannot make a decision when tresimablves her. SaySharles
has a good idea.

Mikhail says we could le€ullen change is vote, or we can do a roll call voteyercan
let Hala make a decision.

Melissaasks if she can move to reconsider. No.

Hala abstains from the vote.

Motion fails.

Mikhail moves to send OA-13-5 directly to flo&@econded. Objection.

Mikhail says rules say that time-sensitive items shoulsebé directly to floor. We
should deal with this as we deal with any time-gemgsissue and send directly to floor.
No committee should be able to decide kill it.

Melissadoes not speak to her objection.

Move to vote.

Motion passes.

! " #S%



OA-13-6, an Act to Further Strengthen Senate Liegitly.

Mikhail point of order: this OA has something to do withemdments, but not with our
amendments.

Doug asked what the procedure is when OA'’s refer tobglaws.

Hala said we discuss it and see if there is any meiit if we decide that it does, we talk
about it next week and decide on pros and cons.

Sameersaid that we had a good discussion about quorsmessand emails, and that
people asked how do we ensure that we don’t needlitquorum? People brought up
idea that people don’'t need to wait half a quadrtedore they're removed. This would
give incentive for people to come to Senate by cadumisses to 4. It would also allow
Senators to proxy easier, and ensure that our@ec@int does not drop. It would also
allow us to end when quorum is called and still maknouncements. It would make it
easier for Senate to function and encourage udeeddenate Forum.

Doug said the act confronts a lot of issues discusaddeoblems from Senate. It has
merit and we should not discuss this long.

Mikhail moves to considered in Steering next week. Seaumdbjection.

Hala said to make sure we look over the act closely.

Erin asked if amendments are in order.

Hala said yes, and we should come to Steering with dments and pros and cons.
Hala asked where are we on minutes.

R-13-18, A Resolution Promoting Senate Efficienng &egitimacy.

Sameersaid this is talking about more issues from las¢kis discussion and that we use
a lot of our time for non-legislation prioritie§ometimes we don’t get to spend our time
on the purpose of why Senate exists — to creaisiddign. He wants to make sure that
we put things on the agenda in the order of whidy tvere received. If we set a cap on
non-legislative issues in meetings then we coutdadly talk about legislation priorities.
The Student Conduct Code discussion felt rushedie imade sure not to go over half an
hour of reports we could actually discuss the lag@n. This is also a policy statement
that if a sponsor doesn't support their legislatmymore, then we shouldn’t have to
discuss it. He also wanted a policy statemenbtoraend our leadership on what they
have been doing well. Finally, use motions for tinthay should be used for, like quorum

! " #S%



calls, and that a committee should be created tioaoertain issues within Senate and
make them aware.

Melissamoves to send to off-campuSecond byikhail . Object byJono.

MelissasaysSameeris in her committee and it would make it easyearhhis point of
view. We should move on. She has a lot of gosdudisions in her committee.

Jono says this would fit better in Membership as itnisant to focus on Senate.
Jon moves to close discussiofecond. No objection.

Debate closed. TieHala abstains. Motion fails.

Erin moves to refer to Membershiecond byelissa No objection.

R-13-18 referred to Membership.

Sameersays that Membership doesn’t really deal withriméaffairs of Senate.
Hala says we review our bylaws every 4 years.

Shawnasks if we can do it before.

Hala says yes.

Doug says we should move on and asks what the progéss$enate Orders.

Charles asks if someone else could do Senate Orientagoause he has legislation
now.

Jono asks if his vice-chair could.

Charles said his vice-chair could do orientation.
Hala asks ifMikhail could.

Mikhail says he could.

Hala asks where the minutes are.

S0-13-1, An Order to Propose a Constitutional Anme@ct regarding Senate’s Power to
order Constitutional Amendments.

! " #S%



Hala said thaMikhail said that the procedure is unclear for how to ded this.

Mikhail says the only thing we can do is to treat thia essgular act.

Charles asks if the sponsor could speak first.

Shawnsays that he created this because we decidesshis internally without Board
approval or input in any way. This is what we wgranted last year. If this is decided
on % of the body this is passed, goes to Judiaghlheas no Board input at all. In that
case judicial would then place it on the ballot.

Mikhail says that he sees the problem that Judicial re@dsisomething to BOD and
that we will still have the BOD deciding whetheistshould go to the ballot or not. We
could support this as a Senate bill and save owgsétying to figure out the process.
Shawnsays overturning a Judicial decision takes 2/®efdirectors. If we send this as a
Senate Bill, the BOD can veto by 50%. As an Ortles, has a stronger force as it takes
more people to object on the BOD.

Dougyields.

Mikhail says that after talking toaura Baird that he is not sure how this is different.
Any recommendation needs 2/3 of the BOD to rethenact to Judicial.

Renesays that we should either consider referringtthisurselves or referring this to
someone else because it will have to go to judangivays.

Doug moves to refer to FAASecond byon. Objection byMikhail.

Doug says he agrees with Rene. We should senth#whbere to consider and that this is
appropriate for FAA. We shouldn’t argue about $emaders versus senate Bills.

Mikhail says if we can’t figure out what to do withis how can we expect our Senators
to?

Jono says he agrees wiMikhail . He doesn’t know the process and wouldn't feel
comfortable leading a discussion. He wants torrisiis to Steering.

Samsays that we shouldn’t say our Senators arendldap We should challenge
people.

Shawnsays Steering or FAA is ok. This is similar t8enate Bill.

Doug moves to close debat&econd

| " H$0%



5-3-1. SO-13-1 goes to FAA.

Hala remindsJono to ask for more time after 2 weeks.

Hala asks where the minutes are.

Hala says that we move on to General Discussion and doConfidence procedure.

Renesays that she would like us to think about thetems that will go on. She doesn’t
know if we’ll be able to get through other businafier the vote. We should move to
announcements after the vote. We have no ideanmany people will be at the meeting.
This could change the tone of the meetings. Ufassare played up in the press, other
things can occur. Also, part of the agenda inv®ls@me of the people in the room and
that hopefully some people can talk on the padtbérs in an objective way in this part
of the meeting.

Jon says that in the bylaws it says the vote of canrfwk should be the first order of
business. He asks why this is not under ordetiseoDay.

Hala says that orders of the day is the legislatioos& at and that this is business.

Jono says he wants Steering’s opinion as to creatinigeamof general discussion period
before the votes of confidence. This would allascdssion and for everyone to
understand what is happening. What do other pabpi&?

Samsaid he disagrees. We're talking about two pedpkeby-laws are clear and cannot
be suspended, and the procedure is set out clehig. procedure as its laid out is in
order and he does not think there should be geda@lission. We do not need that
emotional trauma.

Jono says he agrees that emotions should be protdmted,does not serve senate to
have a very limited debate. It would better sex@eate to allow more people to speak.
He says that what the by-laws don’t forbid, thdgwal

Shawnsays that he disagrees on the by-laws. Our meaidito always debate things, but
we don’t need to. The discussion will be talkifgat what people don't like. It will be
biased to make people chose sides. The more aohgé decision would be to have the
vote and then the discussion. aary or Chris yield to anyone else?

Hala says no.

Stephanieasks if that is clearly set out in the bylaws.

| " H$0%



Renesays that portion of the by-laws should be writtehand handed out at senate.
Also, OA-13-5 brings up other issues.

Mikhail says he’s reading fdflelissa She says it does not say that the membership
coordinator should call a roll-call vote immedigtéllowing presentations. There could
be a period of discussion after the officer in qu@sand the requestor present their
arguments. There should be a discussion periddgltive vote of confidence. Senators
deserve to share their opinions. We should neudsthese issues during the OA.
Mikhail says that he thinks we should have a discussitmiasteering feels we should
have a discussion. If we do, then we can figuteaomay to have a discussion.

Erin says that the officers could note that thereesQi. Senators do have other
options and we don’t need to have a huge discussi@body. It is an emotional issue
and these are your friends and peers. She da@sys trust what comes out of
discussions like these. We should make it cleatr $enate has other options.

Jonoyields.

Doug moves to approve the agendaut of order.

Jon saysShawn brought up good points. He doesn’'t want to sdseussion degenerate
to an offensive level. In senate a lot of the spe@ple talk and if we have general
discussion the same people will talk. New senatdlisiot speak because of the
environment is intimidating, moreso than ever befofhere should be discussion
afterwards. The solution is not pinning blame o leadership, but what can all of
senate do together to progress positively.

Ana says she opposes a discussion. It is not theppate procedure and that this
already seems very personal. As a newer senamfesls that this will be n=more
authentic if there is the vote after people speak.

Charles moves to close debat&econd byoug.

Clarification of motion—

Shawnsays we could decide right now on whether to leaglescussion or not.

Hala says there was a decision to discuss whethen® ddiscussion before the vote of
confidence.

Erin says her concern is who is taking votes and runtia meeting. We need to
discuss these details.

Mikhail asks what we are closing debate on.

! " #S%



Hala says closing debate on having a discussion.

Shawnsays he thinks we should vote right now on theudision and then discuss the
detailsErin was talking about.

Doug withdraws his second.

Hala saidAlex will call the meeting to order, keep time, and dwct the roll call vote.
Charles will manage the roll call and the committkairs.

RenesaidAlex has to chair the entire meeting, not just a porabit.

Mikhail said he didn’t understand wiiyex had to run the meeting the entire way
through, but that he did understand wkigx would have to do so for the first part of the
meeting regarding votes of confidence. He gdek isn’t the chair and he isn’t sure that
Alex should run the meeting.

Charles says that any available office would take ch&ifhich vote of confidence is
taken first? TheMikhail should chair that portion of the meeting. Coulg af the
committee chairs help out? Not the ones that stoodither vote.

Hala says if not the Board liaisons could help outthére is a discussion period, she and
Mikhail will not chair that portion. Later, if they argllsin office then they will
continue with business.

Renesays she emphasizes that this will not be a nommeating and that there should be
a segue into the rest of the meeting.

Mikhail says that if a high-ranking officer takes ovesasn as they are available, then
who chairs the vote of confidence on hinfddla is still in office.

Renesays that someone else has to chair the meeting.

Jono saysAlex should start out as chair, then have the votesnfidence, then a brief
discussion period, then a recess, then resutada would chair the rest of the meeting if
she is still in office, if not theMikhail , if not thenAlex.

ShawnsaysHala should do the approval of the agenda. She canttigavote of
Mikhail . As soon as the conflict of interests is ovels wver.

Samsays its dicey. He says that he would feel cotalide withAlex running most of
the meeting. A recess is a good idea. We shasfzbdse with all the orders of the day
and reports, and this is the center of the meetiddter the votes, we should break up

! " #S%



into committees and discuss what happened. Wddhsk senators to write down their
thoughts and opinions on a piece of paper. Heestgd that he arferin would collect
those and write a report or something to avoid asmpublic discussion as possible.

Jon yields toMikhail .

Mikhail says that he thinkShawnis right: there shouldn’t be steering removing the
officers, it should be the officers stepping asidenever they feel there is a conflict of
interests. He does not feel that he should preside the vote of confidence d¢tala.
She can decide whether she will chair on the votieli&hail or delegate télex.

Charles says that Article 6, Section 3, Point 2. The bgjlofficer shall chair the

meeting. In the event thefala is confirmed then the by-laws places her at thaerabf

the meeting. If the chair feels there is a cohthen she should hand the gavel over or, if
not, continue.

Mikhail says that if the highest officer does not feel faytable then they should step
down. It is not fair to say th&tala should chair the meeting if she does not wantSbe
has the option not to. We should leave it to tigldst officer to decide if they want to
chair the meeting or not.

Erin says it makes sense falex to chair forHala. For recording votes, it should be the
Membership Coordinator and a committee chair wilondit stand for either vote of
confidence.Sam’s suggestion is reasonable and perhaps we’'ll hae=per discussion
next week. The questionnaire is not a bad iddeeit

Jon yields.

Reneasks about the agenda. Who calls the meetinglerd

Hala says it could be her.

Renesays the chair represents the whole body. Ietiea conflict of interests and some
people already have bad feelings. Steering neeskep up if people are arguing.

Hala says there is no conflict of interest in her dngithe vote on Mikhail, but will
senators be comfortable.

Jon says thaHala should not chair the meeting.

Hala says she did not see herself chairing the meetige wanted to make sure senators
felt comfortable. Alex should chair any discussiomo with the votes of confidence.

! " #S%



Jon motions to allow Alex to chair the meeting unfilea both votes of confidence are
completed, and then continue after as the by-lays s

Second bytephanie No objection.

Passed.

Jono moves to end discussion and move on to approvfilechgenda.

Jon secondsMikhail objects.

Jono says they have exhausted the discussion andebptepneed to leave.

Mikhail says that we forgot that someone might try to ntbeeOA ahead of the
discussion.

Jono commented.

Hala says that she will send out the email stating stetring decided that moving the
OA ahead of the votes is not in order.

Mikhail says that we need to decide whether or not tevahem.
Samsays the by-laws prevent it.

Jon says that the OA was created for discussion andegeled we don’t want
discussion.

Jono says that the body might want discussion.
Renesays we need to come to a decision.

Hala says that if we agree that this is the interpi@tedf the by-laws then we need to
make this clear. The by-laws cannot be suspended.

Mikhail says that he does not agree witimo and that someone could move to table the
vote of confidence for a week. He feels that ita$ appropriate for steering to decide
that discussion is out of order just because we wam be out of order. We should not
interpret the by-laws to what we want or not.

Renesays we’d have to make a good argument as to vehghwouldn’t have discussion.
We have to think about people feeling suppresseaddy feeling more suppressed.

! " #S%



Erin says this is the chair’s decision, and the medicigair is not here. He can decide
whatever he wants. We can present him with owrraemts. It's up télex.

Hala says she thinks this is upAdex. If people agree, they can appeal the decision
about the discussion. We should agree to supgygextin his decision. We should speak
up for the people who are not going to.

Amy says that this sounds like we are making somelseengaking a decision for us.
Erin says that we cannot make the decision.

Hala says thaflex will be chairing the meeting and he is not here.

Renesays that some people won't know any of the rageson-active members will
come.

Hala says the point is that we suppAtéx and his decisions.

Approval of the Agenda for 02-06-2007

Jon asks if OA was moved to the floor. He moves tove®A-13-5 to item e under
New BusinessSecond byono. Passed.

Jono moves to insert a 10 min recess after the votoofidence afteMikhail . Jon
seconds.Mikhail objects.

Jono says a 10 min recess would allow people to refiex the tension.

Mikhail says that he does not like putting motions oratienda by Steering. He does
not like limiting debate and Steering should natide this for Senate.

Hala says this is Steering’s job.
Samsays we put time limits on most things and thit iperfectly in order.

Doug moves to close debatéon seconds.

Motion passes on 10-minute recess.

Erin moves to apprové&econd. Object.

! " #S%



Samsays he wants to strike all of the reports an@mrdf business at the meeting to
make the votes the only focus of the meeting.

Motion fails.

Sammoves to strike item 6, 7, 9, 10, and 11 fromapenda. 8 is presidential privilege
that cannot be removed unless@uyllen.

Jon seconds.

Mikhail asks about recess.
Samsays he will add something.
No objection. Motion passes.

Sammoves to add before announcements "Secondary QteerMeetings" after
presidential privilege and recess.

Jono seconds. No objection.

Mikhail asks if putting Orders of the Day back on wouldibatory. We put OA-13-5
on the agenda because it was time-sensitive. \Ma@dhit decide not to consider at all.

Jono moves to put new ltem 7 after Secondary Commlbiteetings of Orders of the
Day, OA-13-5. He says it will be moved from thedt anyways, and we said we would
put it on the agenda.

Samsays he wants to kill the OA because it was m&ahave discussion.

Mikhail says that we shouldn't decide what's best fort8eral we should give Senate
an option. Itis not up to us to decide to kill A

Erin says that we have a lot of legislation and wowdwvbong for us to put only one
piece on.

Jono says this meeting should be to deal with votesoofidence.

Cullen says that it is not up to Senate solely to debme meetings are run - that is the
purpose of Steering. Also, there is no reasomh®iOA to exist. We shouldn't put the
OA back on the agenda.

Jono says the OA has a third option for Senate.

! " #S%



Cullen says the timeliness is the problem.
Mikhail moves to close debat@oug seconds.
Motion to add OA-13-5 fails.

Jon moves to approve the agenddecond byam
Agenda approved.

VII. Approval of Minutes

Mikhail moves to table minutes for 1 weékecond. Without objection.

VIIl. Adjournment

Adjourned at 7:15 PM.

! " #S%



